
AGENDA 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 

COMMITTEE MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 

WEDNESDAY, JULY 12, 2023 
11:00 A.M. 

AGENCY HEADQUARTERS 
BOARD ROOM 

6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A 
 CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708 

VIEW THE MEETING LIVE ONLINE AT IEUA.ORG  
TELEPHONE ACCESS: (415) 856-9169 / Conf Code: 486 562 45# 

The public may participate and provide public comment during the meeting by dialing the number 
provided above.   Comments may also be submitted by email to the Board Secretary/Office Manager 
Denise Garzaro at dgarzaro@ieua.org prior to the completion of the Public Comment section of the 

meeting. Comments will be distributed to the Board of Directors. 

CALL TO ORDER 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board; 
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.  Those persons 
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to 
email the Board Secretary/Office Manager prior to the public comment section or request to address 
the Board during the public comments section of the meeting.  Comments will be limited to three 
minutes per speaker.  Thank you. 

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require 
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous 
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action 
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 

*A Municipal Water District

mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


Finance and Administration Committee  
July 12, 2023 
Page 2 
  

1. CONSENT ITEMS 
 

A. MINUTES 
Approve Minutes of the June 14, 2023, Finance and Administration 
Committee meeting.  
 

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS  
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board approve the total 
disbursements for the month of May 2023, in the amount of $21,475,484.18. 

 
2. ACTION ITEMS 
 

A. CONSULTING PROGRAM MANAGEMENT AND OWNER 
ENGINEERING SERVICES CONTRACT AWARD 
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board: 
 
1. Award a master services contract for the consulting program 

management and owner engineering services to the Jacobs 
Engineering Team. Inc, in the amount of $9,113,805; and 
 

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract, subject to non-
substantive changes. 

 
B. PURCHASE OF AGENCY-WIDE INSURANCE FOR FISCAL YEAR 

2023/24 
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board ratify the purchase of Agency-
wide insurance policies providing coverage through Fiscal Year 2023/24, 
for the following amounts: 
 

a. Excess General Liability insurance in the amount of $933,008;  
 

b. Property, Boiler & Machinery insurance in the amount of $1,050,000; 
and 

 
c. Excess Workers’ Compensation insurance in the amount of 

$115,818. 
 
C. PRE-APPROVAL FOR HEAVY FLEET EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 

Staff recommends that the Committee/Board authorize the General 
Manager to execute the procurement of “off-the-lot” vehicles, up to 
$1,000,000. 
 
 
 

 
 



Finance and Administration Committee  
July 12, 2023 
Page 3 
  

3. INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

A. HUMAN RESOURCES UPDATES (POWERPOINT) 
 

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

B. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE MONTH 
ENDED MAY 2023 (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT) 
 

 

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 
 

 

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

 

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 

ADJOURN  
 

DECLARATION OF POSTING  
I, Denise Garzaro, CMC, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, a Municipal Water 
District, hereby certify that, per Government Code Section 54954.2, a copy of this agenda has been posted at the 
Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA and on the Agency’s website at www.ieua.org at 
least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting date and time above.  
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary at (909) 993-1736 or 
dgarzaro@ieua.org, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting so that IEUA can make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility. 



Finance and Administration Committee 

1A 

  CONSENT 

      ITEM 



MINUTES 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION  

COMMITTEE MEETING 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*  

AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA 

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 14, 2023 
11:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT 
Marco Tule, Chair 
Michael Camacho, Director 

STAFF PRESENT 
Shivaji Deshmukh, P.E., General Manager 
Christiana Daisy, P.E., Deputy General Manager 
Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager 
Andrew Alonzo, Human Resources Officer 
Tony Arellano, Safety Officer 
Kevin Asprer, Associate Engineer  
Jerry Burke, Director of Engineering 
Christian Gomez, Associate Engineer 
Brandon Gonzalez Contreras, Technology Specialist I 
Don Hamlett, Director of Information Technology 
Raymond Lam, Human Resources Specialist 
Randy Lee, Acting Director of Finance 
Alex Lopez, Budget Officer 
Nolan King, Manager of Information Technology 
Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant 
Jason Marseilles, Manager of Engineering  
Wilson To, Technology Specialist II 
Daniel Zerda, Human Resources Specialist 

STAFF PRESENT via Video/Teleconference 
Carolyn Echavarria, Administrative Assistant II 
Michael Gallagher, Control Systems Analyst II 
Warren Green, Manager of Contracts and Procurement  
Paula Hooven, Senior Financial Analyst 
Michael Hurley, Director of Planning & Resources 
Jennifer Hy-Luk, Executive Assistant 
Monica Nelson, Administrative Assistant II 
Alyson Piguee, Director of External & Government Affairs 
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit 



Finance and Administration Committee 
June 14, 2023 
Page 2 

 

  

CALL TO ORDER 
Committee Chair Marco Tule called the meeting to order at 11:02 a.m. There were no public 
comments received nor additions to the agenda. 
 
 
1A – 1C. CONSENT ITEMS 
The Committee: 

 Approved Minutes of the May 10, 2023, Finance and Administration Committee meeting.  
 

 Recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the month of April 
2023, in the amount of $19,534,046.66;  

 
 and 
 

1. Award a contract for telecommunications and collaboration services to Continuant 
Inc., Contract No. 4600003354, for three-years, with the option of two additional 
one-year extensions, for a not-to-exceed amount of $275,000; and  

 
2.  Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract; 

 
as Consent Calendar items on the June 21, 2023, Board meeting agenda. 

 
 

2A – 2B. ACTION ITEMS 
The Committee: 

 Recommended that the Board: 
 

1. Ratify the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) adopted budget for 
Fiscal Years (FYs) 2023/24 and 2024/25, as submitted; and 

 
2. Adopt Resolution No. 2023-6-10, approving the SAWPA general and specific 

project budgets for FYs 2023/24 and 2024/25; 
 

 and adopt Resolution No. 2023-6-9, establishing the appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 
2023/24, and rescind Resolution No. 2022-6-8 adopted in June 2022; 

 
 as Consent Calendar items on the June 21, 2023, Board meeting agenda. 
 
3A – 3C. INFORMATION ITEMS 
The following information items were presented or received and filed by the Committee: 
 

 New Splash: New Hire Experience 
 Fiscal Year 2023/23 Third Quarter Budget Variance Performance Updates and Budget 

Transfers 
 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the Month Ended April 2023 

 
 
4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 
There were no General Manager comments. 
 



Finance and Administration Committee 
June 14, 2023 
Page 3 

 

  

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
Director Camacho stated that schedule permitting, he would like to attend one of the upcoming  new 
hire splash facilities tours.  
 
 
6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
There were no Committee member requested future agenda items. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
With no further business, Committee Chair Tule adjourned the meeting at 11:32 a.m. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Laura Mantilla 
Recording Secretary 
 
*A Municipal Water District 
 
APPROVED:   JULY 12, 2023 



 Finance and Administration Committee 

1B 

  CONSENT 

      ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

July 19, 2023

Report on General Disbursements

Total disbursements for the month of May 2023 were $21,475,484.18. Disbursement activity
included check payments of $463,285.10 to vendors and $7,496.94 for worker's compensation
related costs. Electronic payments included the Automated Clearing House (ACH) of
$15,232,494.61 and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $3,921,366.16. The total payroll was
$1,844,076.32 for employees and $6,765.05 for the Board of Directors.

Approve the total disbursements for the month of May 2023 in the amount of $21,475,484.18.

07/12/23Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

On June 21, 2023 the Board of Directors approved the April 2023 Report on General
Disbursements totaling $19,534,046.66.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements
Attachment 3 - PowerPoint

Not Applicable

23137



Page 1 of 1

Background
Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Table 1 summarizes the disbursements detailed in each of the six attachments affixed to this letter.
Table 2 lists the disbursements in excess of an aggregated $500,000 per vendor and is presented 
in largest to smallest dollar value.

Table 1:  Disbursement Details

Attachment Payment Type Amount
2A Vendor Checks $     463,285.10
2B Workers' Comp Checks      $        7,496.94
2C Vendor ACHs $ 15,232,494.61
2D Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll)       $   3,921,366.16
2E Payroll-Net Pay-Directors $           6,765.05
2F Payroll-Net Pay-Employees $ 1,844,076.32

Total Disbursements $21,475,484.18

Table 2:  Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor

Vendor Amount Description

WM LYLES COMPANY $ 6,523,319.67 Professional Svc’s for EN19001- RP-5 Expansion to 
30 mgd; EN19006- RP-5 Biosolids Facility.

METROPOLITAN WATER 
DISTRICT $ 2,139,818.50 March 2023 Water Purchases

SO CALIF EDISON $    882,060.80  03/03/23 – 05/15/23 Electricity

ARCADIS US INC $    814,564.52
Professional Svc’s for EN19001- RP-5 Expansion to 
30 mgd; EN19006- RP-5 Biosolids Facility; 
EN21041-RP-4 Chlorine Contact Basin Cover Repair

INTERNAL REVENUE 
SERVICE $    788,691.50 P/R 09, 10, 109; Dir 05 Taxes

PERS $    770,577.66  05/23 Health Ins; P/R 09, 10.

MNR CONSTRUCTION INC $    692,990.22 Professional Svc’s for RW15003.06-
Wineville/Jurupa/Force Main Improvements

INNOVATIVE 
CONSTRUCTION 
SOLUTIONS

$    519,586.06 Professional Svc’s for EN11039- RP-1 Disinfection 
Pump Improvements





















































































































































Report on General Disbursements

Deborah Berry
Controller
July 2023



• Approve the total disbursements for the month of May 2023 in the amount of 
$21,475,484.18.

2

Staff’s Recommendation

The Report on General Disbursements is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal under Fiscal Responsibility, specifically 
safeguarding the Agency’s fiscal health to effectively support short-term and long-term needs, while providing the best value for our 

customers.



 Finance and Administration Committee 

2A 
  ACTION 
       ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

July 19, 2023

Consulting Program Management and Owner Engineering Services Contract Award

The services by the consultant program manager and owner engineer (PM/OE) are needed to 
support the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) in a variety of potential future projects but 
most immediately, to support the design and construction of the advanced water treatment 
system to meet the region's compliance needs in addition to the recycled water system 
expansion.

Soliciting for the PM/OE was established as a three-step process which started with a broadcast 
announcement of the PM/OE opportunity, followed by the request for qualifications from 
interested consulting teams, and finalized by the review of proposals from the short listed 
consulting teams. Based on the weighted average score by four panelists (internal and external), 
Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. was deemed as the most qualified consultant. Staff negotiated 
the scope of services and confirmed the total fees of  $9,113,805 towards the services for the 
first two years utilizing the offered labor rates and mark-ups in the proposals.

1. Award a master services contract for the consulting program management and owner
engineering services to the Jacobs Engineering Team. Inc, in the amount of $9,113,805; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract, subject to non-substantive changes.

Multiple Projects under the Recycled Water System Expansion Program: WR24002 6 TAFY 
AWPF, WR23001 Injection Facilities, WR23002 RW Interconnection to the City of Rialto, 
EN16065 RW Connections to JCSD, and PL26001 Advanced Water Purification Facility

The five projects have a combined approved FY23/24 budget of  $4,800,000, and a combined 
approved total projects' budget of $330,180,905 in the Recycled Water Fund (10600) , and 
$165,000,000 in the Wastewater (10800) Fund. 

Various

07/12/23
07/12/23

Engineering, Operations & Water Resources
Finance & Administration

Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager

Y N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The Recycled Water System Expansion Program supports IEUA's business goal of Water 
Reliability, of implementing an integrated water resources management plan providing a reliable 
and cost-effective water supply and promoting sustainable water use throughout the region.

None.

Attachment 1 - PowerPoint
Attachment 2 - Master Services Contract (Click to Download) 

Not Applicable

23140

https://www.dropbox.com/s/moxuwvbnkegw50f/23140%20Consulting%20Program%20Management%20and%20Owner%20Engineering%20Services%20Contract.pdf?dl=0


Attachment 1 



Adham Almasri, P.E., PMP
Principal Engineer

July 2023

Consulting Program Management and Owner 
Engineering Services Contract Award



Capital Project Alternatives- Facility Comparison

2

Facility

Baseline 
Compliance Recycled Water 

Program Expansion
(15 TAFY)

CBP | WSIP
(15 TAFY)Salinity 

(9 TAFY)
PFAS

(15 TAFY)

Advanced Water Purification 
Facility [AWPF]    

External Supplies
• City of Rialto RW
• WRCRWA RW










Aquifer Replenishing Wells  

Extraction and Regional 
Distribution System

• Wells and Laterals
• Backbone Distribution

System




MWD Interconnection 



Recycled 
Water 
Program 
Expansion 

3

• AWPF
• Rialto RW
• WRCRWA RW
• Aquifer Replenishing Wells



• Three steps (broadcast, RFQ, RFP)
• Jacobs Team deemed as the most

qualified
• Staff negotiated an initial 2-year contract
• Contract can be expanded to support

CBP
• Fees will be covered using 2019 property

taxes
• Task orders will be executed against the

individual projects in the TYCIP

Consultant Program Manager’s Solicitation and Funding

4

Rendering of the Advanced Water Purification Facility



• Staff Augmentation
• Owner Engineering: Subject

matter experts
• Coordination with a third-party

legal team
• Support IEUA with land acquisition
• Support with funding applications,

public outreach, and compliance
• Quick start program

Consultant Program Manager’s First Two Years Services

5

Example Site for Aquifer Replenishment Well



6

Staff’s Recommendation:

1. Award a master services contract for the consulting program management 
and owner engineering services to the Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. in the 
amount of $9,113,805; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract, subject to non-
substantive changes.

Water System Expansion Program supports IEUA's business goal of Water Reliability, of implementing an integrated 
water resources management plan providing a reliable and cost-effective water supply and promoting sustainable water use 

throughout the region.



 Finance and Administration Committee 

2B 
  ACTION 
       ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

July 19, 2023

Purchase of Agency-wide Insurance for FY2023/24

Each year, the Agency purchases excess insurance policies to protect the Agency and the public
against potential liabilities related to General, Auto, Errors & Omissions, Employment Liability,
Property, Boiler & Machinery, Cyber, Workers' Compensation, etc. Staff works closely with the
Agency's broker, Alliant Insurance Services, to evaluate the Agency's insurance programs and
needs as well as the insurance market and various insurance programs available.
The process includes the completion of detailed underwriter applications identifying the
Agency's operations, exposures, operating budget, property and equipment values, loss history
and total wages. This information is compared against current market performance, industry
losses, and various insurance carriers in support of receiving renewal premiums or quotes. The
California insurance market continues to see significant challenges and limitations in carrier
interest. These market conditions, as well as increases in operating budget, payroll, and
exposures, reflect increases in Agency premiums.
In anticipation of the increases, staff adjusted the insurance budget in surpport of having
sufficient funding for the premiums. There are no changes in policy terms, conditions,
self-insured retentions, or policy coverage limits.

Ratify the purchase of Agency-wide insurance policies providing coverage through Fiscal Year
2023/24, for the following amounts:

a. Excess General Liability insurance in the amount of $933,008;
b. Property, Boiler & Machinery insurance in the amount of $1,050,000; and
c. Excess Workers' Compensation insurance in the amount of $115,818.

07/12/23Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

Y

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The purchase of Agency-wide insurance policies supports the Agency's commitment to
safeguarding the Agency's fiscal health and effectively supports the short and long term needs,
while providing the value to our customers.

On June 15, 2022 the Board approved the purchase of Agency-wide insurance policies for
coverage during FY 2022/23 in the amounts of:

a. Excess General Liability insurance (Projected at $755,000);
b. Property, Boilers & Machinery insurance (Projected $930,000); and
c. Excess Workers' Compensation (Actual $109,685).

Attachment 1 - PowerPoint

Not Applicable

23164



Purchase of Agency-wide Insurance 
Policies FY 2023/24

Warren T. Green

Manager of Contracts & Procurement 

July 19, 2023



• Excess Liability
—General

• 3rd party coverage for bodily injury and property damage
—Automobile

• Coverage for bodily injury and property damage caused by Agency vehicles
—Public Entity Errors & Omissions

• Coverage for damages arising out of negligent acts, errors and omissions of the Agency

• Property, Boiler & Machinery
—Property

• Coverage for destruction or damage to property, buildings, etc. 
—Boiler & Machinery

• Coverage of equipment within the Agency facilities

• Excess Workers’ Compensation
—Coverage for bodily injury and illness to employees in the scope of employment

Major Excess Insurance Policies

2



• Coverage: Allied World National
—General
—Automobile
—Employment Practices
—Public Officials
—Terrorism

• Limits
—$20,000,000 Aggregate
—$10,000,000 Primary
—$10,000,000 Umbrella

• Self Insured Retention (SIR)/Deductible
—$1,000,000 (IEUA Responsible)

Excess General Liability

3



• Coverage: California Sanitation Risk Management Authority 
Property Program (CSRMA)

—Property
—Boiler & Machinery
—Cyber Liability
—Pollution

• Limits
—Up to $1,000,000,000
—Varies by coverage type

• Self Insured Retention (SIR)/Deductible
—$25,000 (IEUA Responsible)

Property, Boiler & Machinery Insurance

4



• Coverage: Arch Insurance
—Workers’ Compensation
—Employers Liability

• Limits
—$25,000,000 Aggregate

• Self Insured Retention (SIR)/Deductible
—$1,000,000 (IEUA Responsible)

Excess Workers’ Compensation 

5



Policy Coverage Limits

SIR

Expiring 
Premium

FY 2022/23

Budget 
FY 2023/24

Premium 
FY 2023/24

%  Increase
General Liability $20,000,000

SIR:  $1,000,000

$742,590 $1,000,000 $933,009

23%
Property, Boiler & 

Machinery 
$1,000,000,000

SIR:  $25,000

$814,794 $1,100,000 $1,050,000

28%
Workers’ 

Compensation
$25,000,000

SIR:  $1,000,000 

$109,685 $135,000 $115,818

5.6%

Premium Summary

6



• It is recommended that the Board of Directors ratify the purchase of the following Agency-
wide insurance policies providing coverage through Fiscal Year 2023/24 for the following 
amounts:

—A. Excess General Liability insurance in the amount of $918,198;
—B. Property, Boiler & Machinery insurance in the amount of $1,050,000; and
—C. Excess Workers’ Compensation insurance in the amount of $115,818.

Recommendation

7



 Finance and Administration Committee 

2C 
  ACTION 
       ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

July 19, 2023

Pre-Approval for Heavy Fleet Equipment Purchases

On May 2, 2023, the Agency posted a Request for Quotes (RFQ) on PlanetBids for multiple
fleet vehicles previously Board approved under project FM23001 Heavy Equipment
Replacement; however, no proposals were received. A second attempt was made where staff
exercised several national procurement cooperatives with no successful results. Due to the lack
of vehicles available in California, staff sought vehicle availability outside of California, finding
several units for purchase. Purchasing vehicles outside of California will help alleviate the
possibility of delays in sourcing each vehicle due to the lack of inventory in the market. Another
complication is that dealerships place municipalities on waiting lists, adding challenging
timelines for delivering heavy duty vehicle types over $150,000.

Staff is recommending the pre-approval of "off-the-lot" vehicles to procure the following heavy
duty vehicle types up to $1,000,000, two 2023 F550 Crane Truck, one 2024 F450 Truck, four
2024 F350 Utility Trucks, and one 2024 Sewer Collections CTV Van.

Authorize the General Manager to execute the procurement of "off-the-lot" vehicles, up to
$1,000,000.

FM23001 Heavy Equipment Replacements from Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund,
Professional Fees and Services.

An amount of $670,000 was budgeted from FY 2022-23 and another $670,000 from FY
2023-24 was budgeted to procure heavy duty vehicles.

1000 116100 10800 590000 FM2300

07/12/23Engineering, Operations & Water Resources 

Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:
Finance & Administration



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

Business Practices - IEUA will provide outstanding services that support our member agencies
and region in a cost effective, efficient and reliable manner.

June 15, 2022 - Approved project FM23001 Heavy Duty Replacements.

1. PowerPoint Presentation

Not Applicable

23147



Attachment 1 



Pre-Approval for Heavy Fleet Equipment 
Purchases

Lucia Diaz

Manager of Facilities & Water Systems Programs 

July 2023



2

Procurement Challenges

Heavy Duty Fleet Replacements
• Procurement of Vehicles

- Submitted RFQ on May 2, 2023
o No response

- Low on inventory
- Need to source out of state
- Vehicles over $150K

• CARB Regulations
- 50% of purchases must be electric after 2024

2



3

Procurement Challenges

Heavy Duty Fleet Replacements
• Vehicles to be Sourced

- Two 2023 Ford F550 Crane Trucks
- One 2024 Ford F450 Utility Truck
- Four 2024 Ford F350 Utility Trucks
- One 2024 Sewer Collections CCTV

3



Staff’s Recommendation

• Authorize the General Manager to execute the procurement of “off-the-lot” 
vehicles, up to $1,000,000.

IEUA’s Business Practices will provide outstanding services that support our member agencies and region in a cost 
effective, efficient and reliable manner. 

4



Finance and Administration Committee 

3A 
INFORMATION 

       ITEM 



Human Resources Updates

Sheila Esparza

Human Resources Officer

July 12, 2023



2

Agenda

1. Strategic Plan

2. Talent Acquisition

3. Total Compensation

4. Engagement



3

Develop and 
implement a 

comprehensive talent 
acquisition plan

Establish and 
implement a plan 
to develop staff 
competencies

Build efficiencies through our 
collaborative master plan with the 

Information Technology Department

Strategic Planning

Items completed:
• Automated staffing dashboard
• Intern hours report
• Recruiting software improvements



Talent Acquisition

4

Develop Strategy 

Implement Career Outreach Strategy

Establish Talent Acquisition Objectives

Goal: Develop and implement a comprehensive talent acquisition plan.



5

Positions Filled (4/5/23 - 6/30/23)

1,234 Applications

• Accountant II (2)
• Accounting Technician I-II (3)
• Associate Engineer
• Administrative Assistant II (2)
• Collection System Supervisor
• Electrical & Instrumentation Technician I
• Facilities Technician II
• Intern (7)
• Maintenance Supervisor
• Manager of Asset Management
• Mechanic II (4)
• Operations Supervisor
• Procurement Specialist I
• Records Specialist
• Senior Associate Engineer – PE
• Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator-in-Training (2)

30 Positions Filled:

30% filled by internal 
candidates

43% from Operations & 
Maintenance 
Department



6

FY 22/23 Recruitment Facts

29 more positions or
33% more than previous 
Fiscal Year

118 Filled

Administrative Assistant (8)

Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Operator-in-Training (8)

Mechanic (7)

Most Commonly Filled

Consistent with previous 
Fiscal Year.

Average of almost 61 
applications per recruitment

4,059 
Applications

Control Systems Analyst 
(CSA)

Most Challenging to Fill



• Establishes role clarity

• Ensures competitive
salaries

• Provides candidates with
opportunities for growth

Recruitment and Selection Equity Succession Planning

7

• Classification - a collection of related duties and responsibilities that are grouped into
a single body of work.

• Compensation - wages and benefits paid by the Agency to employees in exchange
for their work.

Classification and Compensation

• Provides a defined
compensation structure

• Establishes minimum
qualifications

• Establish career
pathways

• Ensures upward mobility

• Retains institutional
knowledge



8

Benefits

1

4

2

3

Medical through CalPERS
Dental 
Vision

Comprehensive Benefit Plan

457(b)
401(a)

Deferred Compensation

CalPERS retirement
Social Security

Medicare

Retirement

Critical Illness
Long term Disability

Employee Assistance Program
Flexible Spending Account

Wellness



9

Engagement

Employee 
Experience

Training and Development

71% of employees reported 
training initiatives increased 
their job satisfaction
Recognition 
61% of employees stated 
access to opportunities 
played pivotal role to stay



10

Training and Development

GOAL: 
Establish and implement a plan to develop staff 

competencies 

Identify key competencies

1

Align with performance 
appraisal

2

Develop competencies

3



11

Training and Development

Technical Compliance Professional Development

Lunch and Learn Leadership

Confined Space

Chino Basin Watermaster 101
Board Meeting Process

Prevention of 
Sexual Harassment

Supporting Career Development 
Conversations

Continuous Growth Mindset
Critical Thinking



Service Awards

Recognition and Awards Program 

12

STAR Awards



Thank you! 



 Finance and Administration Committee 

3B 
INFORMATION 

       ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

July 19, 2023

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Month Ended May 2023

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended May 31, 2023 is submitted in a
format consistent with the State requirements.

For the month of May 2023, total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $412,009,566
reflects an increase of $1,912,747 compared to the total of $410,096,819 reported for April
2023. The increase was primarily due to property tax receipts. As a result, the average days cash
on hand for the month ended May 2023 increased from 324 to 334 days.

The unrestricted Agency investment portfolio yield in May 2023 was 3.193 percent, a slight
decrease of 0.073 percent compared to the April 2023 yield of 3.266 percent. The change is
attributed to lower yields in US Government Sponsored Entities and in the Citizens Business
Bank Daily Repurchase account.

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended May 31, 2023 is an information
item for the Board of Director's review

Interest earned on the Agency's investment portfolio increases the Agency's overall reserves.

07/12/23Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of
Fiscal Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment
activities to fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

On June 21, 2023 the Board of Directors received the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for
the month ended April 30, 2023.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Not Applicable

23159



Page 1 of 2

Background
Subject: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Month Ended May 2023

The Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended May 31, 2023, is submitted in a 
format consistent with State requirements. The monthly report denotes investment transactions 
that have been executed in accordance with the Agency’s Investment Policy (Resolution No. 2022-
4-8).

Agency total cash, investments, and restricted deposits for the month of May 2023 was $412.0
million, an increase of $1.9 million compared to the $410.1 million reported in April 2023. The 
increase was primarily due to property tax receipts, as shown in Figure 1.

Figure 1: Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits

PFM continues to focus on investment discipline and maintaining a neutral duration strategy to 
ensure current investments align with the Agency’s Investment Policy’s goals of preservation of 
capital in the overall portfolio, providing sufficient liquidity to meet operating requirements, and 
attaining a market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles.

Table 1 below represents the Agency’s unrestricted investment portfolio by authorized investment 
and duration with a total portfolio amount of $266.8 million. The Agency portfolio excludes cash 
and restricted deposits in the amount of $145.2 million held with fiscal agents, including $71.4
million in capitalized interest and debt proceeds for the RP-5 Expansion Project.

The Agency’s unrestricted investment portfolio yield in May 2023 was 3.193 percent, a slight 
decrease of 0.073 percent compared to the April 2023 yield of 3.266 percent. The change can be 
attributed to lower yields in US Government Sponsored Entities and in the Citizens Business Bank 
Daily Repurchase account.  



Page 2 of 2

Table 1: Agency Portfolio

Authorized Investments

Allowable 
Threshold 
($ million 
or %)

Investment Value as of
May 31, 2023

($ million) Average 
Yield %

Portfolio%
(Unrestricted)Under 1 

Year
1-3 

Years
Over 3 
Years

Total

LAIF*- Unrestricted $75 $22.8 $0.0 $0.0 $22.8 2.993% 8.54%
CAMP** – Unrestricted n/a 109.0 0.0 0.0 109.0 5.160% 40.84%
CBB*** – Sweep 40%   20.0 0.0 $0.0   20.0 0.100% 7.50%

Sub-Total Agency Managed $151.8 $0.0 $0.0 $151.8 4.168% 56.88%
Brokered Cert. of Deposit 30% $0.0 $1.1 $0.0 $1.1 5.440% 0.40%

Medium Term Notes 30% 2.5 10.6 9.2 22.3 2.861% 8.38%
Federal Agency Mortgage-
Backed Security n/a 0.0   0.0 0.8 0.8 4.310% 0.29%

Municipal Bonds 10% 0.2 1.9 0.0 2.1 0.986% 0.80%
Supranational Bonds 20% 0.0 1.7 0.0 1.7 0.520% 0.63%

US Treasury Notes n/a 6.2 40.6 21.1 67.9 1.908% 25.47%
US Gov’t Securities n/a 3.4 15.7 0.0 19.1 0.719% 7.15%
Sub-Total PFM Managed $12.3 $71.6 $31.1 $115.0 1.907% 43.12%

Total $164.1 $71.6 $31.1 $266.8 3.193% 100.00%
*LAIF – Local Agency Investment Fund
**CAMP – California Asset Management Program266
***CBB – Citizens Business Bank
+/- due to rounding

Average days cash on hand is calculated using the monthly ending balance of unrestricted cash 
and cash equivalents divided by disbursements associated with operating expenses, debt service 
costs, and capital expenditures. The average days cash on hand increased from 324 days to 334
days for the month of May 2023 as shown in Figure 2.  

Figure 2: Days Cash on Hand – 12 Month Rolling Average

Monthly cash and investment summaries are available on the Agency’s website at:
https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/

https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/


   All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in
   the Agency's Investment Policy (Resolution No. 2022-4-8) adopted by the Inland Empire
   Utilities Agency's Board of Directors during its regular meeting held on April 20, 2022.

   The funds anticipated to be available during the next six-month period are expected to be
   sufficient to meet all foreseen expenditures during the period.

* A Municipal Water District

TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS

For the Month Ended May 31, 2023



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
May 31, 2023

May April Variance

$8,793,715 $2,150,264 $6,643,451

Investments
Agency Managed
Citizens Business Bank (CBB) Repurchase (Sweep) $20,010,337 $9,540,007 $10,470,330
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 22,779,306 22,779,306 - 
California Asset Management Program (CAMP) 108,982,084 120,469,403 (11,487,319)         
Total Agency Managed Investments 151,771,727 152,788,716 ($1,016,989)

PFMManaged
Certificates of Deposit $1,065,000 $1,065,000 $0
Municipal Bonds 2,140,723 2,140,752 (29) 
Federal Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securites 765,837 0 765,837                 
Supra-National Agency Bonds 1,669,459 1,669,424 35 
Medium Term Notes 22,354,179 20,253,895 2,100,284             
U.S. Treasury Notes 67,973,193 67,016,844 956,349 
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities 19,088,181 21,763,346 (2,675,165)            
Total PFMManaged Investments 115,056,572 113,909,261 $1,147,311

Total Investments $266,828,299 $266,697,977 $130,322

Total Cash and Investments Available to the Agency $275,622,014 $268,848,241 $6,773,773

Restricted Deposits
CAMP Water Connection Reserve $27,655,618 $27,080,833 $574,785
LAIF Self Insurance Reserve 6,573,509 6,573,509              -  
Bond and Note Accounts 15,206,208                20,257,214           (5,051,006)            
2020B Construction Accounts 56,218,396                56,170,745           47,651  

20,195,189                20,637,467           (442,278)               

Escrow Deposits 10,538,632 10,528,810 9,822 

Total Restricted Deposits $136,387,552 $141,248,578 ($4,861,026)

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits $412,009,566 $410,096,819 $1,912,747

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

California Employers' Retirement Benefit Trust Account - CERBT (Other Post 
       Employment Benefits - OPEB)

1



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
May 31, 2023

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

CBB Demand Account (Negative balance offset by CBB Sweep Balance) $2,961,973
CBB Payroll Account - 
CBB Workers' Compensation Account 110,591 

Subtotal Demand Deposits $3,072,564

Other Cash and Bank Accounts
Petty Cash $2,250

Subtotal Other Cash $2,250

US Bank Pre Investment Money Market Account $5,718,901

Total Cash and Bank Accounts $8,793,715

Unrestricted Investments

CBB Repurchase (Sweep) Investments
Freddie Mac (FHLMC) $13,075,979
Fannie Mae (FNMA) 6,934,358 

Subtotal CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $20,010,337

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
  LAIF Fund $22,779,306

Subtotal Local Agency Investment Fund $22,779,306

California Asset Management Program (CAMP)
  Short Term $108,982,084

Subtotal CAMP $108,982,084

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $151,771,727

Brokered Certificates of Deposit
Brokered Certificates of Deposit $1,065,000

Subtotal Brokered Certificates of Deposit $1,065,000

Federal Agency Commercial Mortgage Backed Sercurity
Federal Agency Comm. Mortgage-Backed Sercurity $765,837

Subtotal Federal Agency Comm. Mortgage-Backed Security $765,837

Supra National Agency Bonds
Inter-American Development Bank Notes $1,669,459

Subtotal Supra-National Agency Bonds $1,669,459

2



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
May 31, 2023

Municipal Bonds
Subtotal State and Local Municipal Bonds $2,140,723

Subtotal State and Municipal Bonds $2,140,723

Medium Term Notes

Medium Term Notes $22,354,179
Subtotal Medium Term Notes $22,354,179

U.S. Treasury Notes
Treasury Note $67,973,193

Subtotal U.S. Treasury Notes $67,973,193

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities
Fannie Mae Bank $11,916,626
Freddie Mac Bank 5,160,666                              
Federal Home Loan Bank 2,010,889                              

Subtotal U.S. Government Sponsored Entities $19,088,181

Subtotal PFMManaged Investment Accounts $115,056,572

Total Investments $266,828,299

Restricted Deposits

Investment Pool Accounts
CAMP - Water Connection Reserves $27,655,618
LAIF - Self Insurance Fund Reserves 6,573,509                              

Subtotal Investment Pool Accounts $34,229,127

Bond and Note Accounts
2017A Debt Service Accounts $427
2020A Debt Service Accounts 1                                               
2020B Debt Service Accounts 36                                            
2020B Capitalized Interest 15,205,744                            

Subtotal Bond and Note Accounts $15,206,208

3



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
May 31, 2023

Restricted Deposits Continued

2020B Construction Project Accounts
LAIF Construction Project Accounts $45,299,804
CAMP Construction Project Accounts 10,918,592 

Subtotal 2020B Construction Project Accounts $56,218,396

CalPERS
CERBT Account (OPEB) $20,195,189

Subtotal CalPERS Accounts $20,195,189

Escrow Deposits
W.M. Lyles Construction $10,003,810
MNR Construction, Inc. 534,822 

Subtotal Escrow Deposits $10,538,632

Total Restricted Deposits $136,387,552

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of May 31, 2023 $412,009,566

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 05/31/2023 $412,009,566
Less: Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 04/30/2023 410,096,819 

Total Monthly Increase (Increase) $1,912,747

4



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
May 31, 2023

Par Cost Basis Term May Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Citizens Business Bank (CBB)
Demand Account $2,961,973 $2,961,973 N/A $2,961,973 N/A N/A $2,961,973
Payroll Checking 0 0 N/A 0 N/A N/A 0
Workers' Compensation Account 110,591 110,591 N/A 110,591 N/A N/A 110,591 

Subtotal CBB Accounts $3,072,564 $3,072,564 $3,072,564 $3,072,564

US Bank (USB)
Custodial Money Market (Investment Mgmt.) $137,985 $137,985 N/A $137,985 4.52% N/A $137,985
Custodial Money Market (Debt Service) 5,580,916 5,580,916 N/A 5,580,916 4.52% N/A 5,580,916

Subtotal USB Account $5,718,901 $5,718,901 $5,718,901 4.52% $5,718,901

Petty Cash $2,250 $2,250 N/A $2,250 N/A N/A $2,250

Total Cash, Bank Deposits and
Bank Investment Accounts $8,793,715 $8,793,715 $8,793,715 $8,793,715

Investments
CBB Daily Repurchase (Sweep) Accounts

Freddie Mac (FHLMC) $13,075,979 $13,075,979 N/A $13,075,979 0.10% N/A $13,075,979
Fannie Mae (FNMA) 6,934,358 $6,934,358 N/A $6,934,358 0.10% N/A $6,934,358

Subtotal CBB Repurchase Accounts $20,010,337 $20,010,337 $20,010,337 0.10% $20,010,337

LAIF Accounts
Non-Restricted Funds $22,779,306 $22,779,306 N/A $22,779,306 2.993% N/A $22,779,306

Subtotal LAIF Accounts $22,779,306 $22,779,306 $22,779,306 2.993% $22,779,306

CAMP Accounts
Non-Restricted Funds $108,982,084 $108,982,084 N/A $108,982,084 5.16% N/A $108,982,084

Subtotal CAMP Accounts $108,982,084 $108,982,084 $108,982,084 5.16% $108,982,084

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $151,771,727 $151,771,727 $151,771,727 4.17% $151,771,727

Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CDs)
Toronto Dominion Bank NY $1,065,000 $1,065,000 1312 $1,065,000 5.47% 5.44% 10/25/24 $1,064,255

Subtotal Brokered CDs $1,065,000 $1,065,000 $1,065,000 5.44% $1,064,255

Federal Agency Commercial Mortgage Backed Security (CMBS)
FHMS K061 A2 $790,000 $765,683 1257 $765,837 3.35% 4.31% 11/01/26 $763,974

Subtotal Federal Agency  CMBS $790,000 $765,683 $765,837 4.31% $763,974

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon

5



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
May 31, 2023

Par Cost Basis Term May Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon
Investments (continued)

US Treasury Note
US Treasury Note $1,085,000 $1,082,626 877 $1,084,548 0.25% 0.34% 11/15/23 $1,060,079
US Treasury Note 990,000 988,608 1044 989,737 0.13% 0.17% 12/15/23 962,930
US Treasury Note 120,000 120,356 1813 120,042 2.63% 2.56% 12/31/23 118,144
US Treasury Note 810,000 806,235 917 809,064 0.13% 0.31% 01/15/24 784,181
US Treasury Note 675,000 709,778 566 685,198 2.38% 0.35% 02/29/24 660,656
US Treasury Note 2,345,000                2,355,534 1792 2,346,963               2.00% 1.90% 04/30/24 2,276,116
US Treasury Note 210,000 208,679 1059 209,565 0.25% 0.47% 05/15/24 200,255
US Treasury Note 575,000 580,930 1824 576,284 2.00% 1.78% 06/30/24 555,863
US Treasury Note 1,000,000                1,016,172 2183 1,003,789               2.13% 1.78% 07/31/24 966,875
US Treasury Note 1,310,000                1,349,146 1824 1,320,452               2.13% 1.50% 09/30/24 1,263,331
US Treasury Note 595,000 614,454 1822 600,531 2.25% 1.57% 10/31/24 574,082
US Treasury Note 510,000 521,814 1789 513,619 2.13% 1.63% 11/30/24 490,716
US Treasury Note 1,820,000                1,876,875 1258 1,844,775               1.50% 0.58% 11/30/24 1,734,688
US Treasury Note 1,445,000                1,383,587 1009 1,408,846               1.13% 2.73% 01/15/25 1,365,073
US Treasury Note 340,000 335,232 1475 337,640 0.25% 0.60% 05/31/25 313,119
US Treasury Note 1,900,000                1,866,230 1440 1,882,881               0.25% 0.71% 05/31/25 1,749,781
US Treasury Note 2,050,000                2,027,898 1488 2,037,791               0.25% 0.52% 08/31/25 1,874,469
US Treasury Note 990,000 968,228 1463 977,321 0.25% 0.81% 09/30/25 903,994
US Treasury Note 1,600,000                1,573,125 1482 1,584,550               0.25% 0.67% 09/30/25 1,461,000
US Treasury Note 435,000 427,965 1658 431,126 0.38% 0.74% 11/30/25 396,122
US Treasury Note 1,910,000                1,873,218 1623 1,889,308               0.38% 0.82% 11/30/25 1,739,294
US Treasury Note 2,925,000                2,845,591 1489 2,876,309               0.38% 1.06% 11/30/25 2,663,578
US Treasury Note 815,000 810,034 1814 812,416 0.38% 0.50% 12/31/25 741,141
US Treasury Note 1,780,000                1,751,145 1699 1,763,967               0.38% 0.73% 12/31/25 1,618,688
US Treasury Note 870,000 820,995 1439 836,796 0.38% 1.86% 01/31/26 788,573
US Treasury Note 1,520,000                1,466,087 1486 1,484,627               0.38% 1.27% 01/31/26 1,377,737
US Treasury Note 1,540,000                1,400,437 1368 1,440,531               0.38% 2.95% 01/31/26 1,395,866
US Treasury Note 2,345,000                2,248,910 1479 2,281,655               0.38% 1.42% 01/31/26 2,125,523
US Treasury Note 2,940,000                3,257,428 1822 3,109,864               2.63% 0.43% 01/31/26 2,828,831
US Treasury Note 1,765,000                1,717,428 1850 1,734,097               0.50% 1.15% 02/28/26 1,601,186
US Treasury Note 3,110,000                3,068,088 1821 3,086,915               0.50% 0.78% 02/28/26 2,821,353
US Treasury N/B Note 1,360,000                1,359,469 1664 1,359,670               0.75% 0.76% 03/31/26 1,241,425
US Treasury N/B Note 1,464,000                1,453,192 1805 1,457,443               0.75% 0.90% 05/31/26 1,329,037
US Treasury N/B Note 2,120,000                1,942,947 1453 1,986,570               0.75% 2.99% 05/31/26 1,924,562
US Treasury N/B Note $890,000 $819,461 1637 $837,559 0.88% 2.77% 09/30/26 $805,033
US Treasury N/B Note 1,190,000                1,086,851 1604 1,111,738               0.88% 3.00% 09/30/26 1,076,392
US Treasury Note 1,500,000                1,457,637 1686 1,465,954               2.25% 2.91% 02/15/27 1,413,516
US Treasury N/B Note 2,115,000                1,890,281 1729 1,929,272               0.50% 2.92% 04/30/27 1,855,582
US Treasury Note 1,055,000                936,436 1784 955,975 0.50% 2.99% 06/30/27 920,817

6



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
May 31, 2023

Par Cost Basis Term May Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon
Investments (continued)

US Treasury Note $3,315,000 $3,142,905 1804 $3,168,471 2.25% 3.40% 08/15/27 $3,107,812
US Treasury Note 1,965,000                1,952,181 1792 1,953,684               4.13% 4.27% 09/30/27 1,984,343
US Treasury Note 1,105,000                1,120,366 1788 1,118,862               4.13% 3.81% 10/31/27 1,116,395
US Treasury Note 2,165,000                1,843,717 1759 1,870,384               0.50% 3.91% 10/31/27 1,872,048
US Treasury Note 2,235,000                2,145,949 1750 2,147,476               2.75% 3.66% 02/15/28 2,132,679
US Treasury Note 620,000 613,122 1820 613,447 4.00% 4.25% 02/29/28 625,619
US Treasury Note 2,160,000                2,158,313 1795 2,158,341               3.63% 3.64% 03/31/28 2,143,800
US Treasury Note 625,000 561,694 1786 562,439 1.25% 3.52% 03/31/28 554,785
US Treasury Note 1,200,000                1,194,609 1826 1,194,701               3.50% 3.60% 04/30/28 1,184,625

Subtotal US Treasuries 69,409,000              67,751,964              $67,973,193 1.91% $64,701,714

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities
Fannie Mae Bond $645,000 $645,000 1,092 $645,000 0.36% 0.36% 08/18/23 $638,250
Freddie Mac Bond 885,000 884,097 1,098 884,931 0.25% 0.28% 08/24/23 874,808 
Freddie Mac Bond 805,000 804,203 1,095 804,865 0.25% 0.28% 12/04/23 784,423 
Federal Home Loan Bank 870,000 895,642 1,772 872,748 3.38% 2.72% 12/08/23 861,018 
Federal Home Loan Bank 190,000 189,327 1,824 189,905 2.50% 2.58% 02/13/24 186,262 
Fannie Mae Bond 2,055,000                2,130,234 1,769 2,079,922               1.63% 0.85% 01/07/25 1,958,092
Freddie Mac Bond 1,215,000                1,214,065 1,825 1,214,681               1.50% 1.52% 02/12/25 1,153,040
Federal Home Loan Bank 950,000 945,288 1,824 948,236 0.50% 0.60% 04/14/25 881,967 
Fannie Mae Bond 495,000 496,629 1,792 495,628 0.63% 0.56% 04/22/25 460,341 
Fannie Mae Bond 1,275,000                1,272,373 1,824 1,274,005               0.63% 0.67% 04/22/25 1,185,727
Fannie Mae Bond 1,425,000                1,432,296 1,782 1,427,829               0.63% 0.52% 04/22/25 1,325,224
Fannie Mae Bond 240,000 241,126 1,716 240,490 0.50% 0.40% 06/17/25 221,542 
Fannie Mae Bond 995,000 996,473 1,693 995,650 0.50% 0.47% 06/17/25 918,475 
Fannie Mae Bond 1,435,000                1,441,931 1,778 1,437,912               0.50% 0.40% 06/17/25 1,324,634
Fannie Mae Bond 1,480,000                1,476,936 1,824 1,478,745               0.50% 0.54% 06/17/25 1,366,173
Freddie Mac Bond 895,000 890,543 1,824 893,092 0.38% 0.48% 07/21/25 821,731 
Fannie Mae Bond 950,000 945,554 1,824 948,011 0.38% 0.47% 08/25/25 869,337 
Freddie Mac Bond 1,365,000                1,360,891 1,824 1,363,097               0.38% 0.44% 09/23/25 1,246,107
Fannie Mae Bond 895,000 891,796 1,821 893,434 0.50% 0.57% 11/07/25 817,141 

Subtotal U.S. Gov't Sponsored Entities $19,065,000 $19,154,404 $19,088,181 0.72% $17,894,292

Supra National Agency Bond
Inter-American Development Bank Notes $1,670,000 $1,668,764 1,096 $1,669,459 0.50% 0.52% 09/23/24 $1,578,387

Subtotal Supra-National Agency Bond $1,670,000 $1,668,764 $1,669,459 0.52% $1,578,387

7



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
May 31, 2023

Par Cost Basis Term May Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon
Investments (continued)
Municipal Bonds

CA State Earthquake Authority Taxable Rev $195,000 $195,000 949 $195,000 1.48% 1.48% 07/01/23 $194,240
Maryland State GO Bond 250,000 249,930 1457 249,979 0.51% 0.52% 08/01/24 236,718 
CA State Dept of Wtr Res 100,000 100,000 1578 100,000 0.56% 0.56% 12/01/24 93,495
Univ. of CA Revenue Bond 90,000 90,326 1764 90,129 0.88% 0.81% 05/15/25 83,797
Univ. of CA Revenue Bond 205,000 205,000 1764 205,000 0.88% 0.88% 05/15/25 190,871 
Florida State Board of Admin. Taxable Rev 200,000 201,414 1749 200,615 1.26% 1.11% 07/01/25 184,924 
Florida State Board of Admin. Taxable Rev 520,000 520,000 1749 520,000 1.26% 1.26% 07/01/25 480,802 
Los Angeles CCD CA Taxable GO Bonds 375,000 375,000 1725 375,000 0.77% 0.77% 08/01/25 345,255 
NJ Turnpike Authority 205,000 205,000 1792 205,000 1.05% 1.05% 01/01/26 186,695 

Subtotal State and Local Municipal Bonds $2,140,000 $2,141,670 $2,140,723 0.99% $1,996,797

Medium Term Notes
UnitedHealth Group Inc $720,000 $755,741 1330 $720,376 3.50% 2.08% 06/15/23 $719,528
Pfizer Inc 1,260,000                1,276,393 1807 1,262,388               2.95% 2.67% 03/15/24 1,238,121

    Amazon Com. Inc. 560,000 559,182 1096 559,742 0.45% 0.50% 05/12/24 534,862 
    Walmart Inc 1,425,000                1,495,195 1768 1,440,065               2.85% 1.78% 07/08/24 1,393,066
    JP Morgan Chase 570,000 570,000 1461 570,000 0.65% 0.65% 09/16/24 561,916 

Bank of America 725,000 725,000 1464 725,000 0.81% 0.81% 10/24/24 710,762 
John Deere Capital Corp 790,000 770,045 1037 778,666 1.25% 2.17% 01/10/25 746,200 
Toyota Motor 315,000 318,078 1724 316,112 1.80% 1.58% 02/13/25 299,466 
Toyota Motor 425,000 429,152 1724 426,501 1.80% 1.58% 02/13/25 404,042 
Novartis Capital 1,425,000                1,475,744 1743 1,442,577               1.75% 0.98% 02/14/25 1,356,858
JP Morgan Chase 555,000 555,000 1461 555,000 0.82% 0.82% 06/01/25 527,487 
Pepsico Inc 1,115,000                1,092,510 1437 1,095,562               3.50% 4.37% 07/17/25 1,086,157
Intel Corp 1,115,000                1,091,474 1449 1,094,624               3.70% 4.60% 07/29/25 1,089,848
JP Morgan Chase 355,000 355,000 1460 355,000 0.77% 0.77% 08/09/25 334,147 
Microsoft Corp (Callable) 560,000 543,346 1546 545,361 3.13% 4.28% 11/03/25 543,480 
Bristol Myers 349,000 345,524 1606 347,061 0.75% 0.98% 11/13/25 319,051 
Bank of America Corp 880,000 880,000 1472 880,000 3.38% 3.38% 04/02/26 845,879 
Microsoft Corp (Callable) 1,100,000                1,112,199 1625 1,108,530               2.40% 2.14% 08/08/26 1,043,120
Mastercard Inc 1,705,000                1,621,148 1430 1,630,589               2.95% 4.33% 11/21/26 1,627,893
Target Corp 150,000 149,745 1817 149,814 1.95% 1.99% 01/15/27 137,976 
Target Corp 690,000 689,579 1810 689,692 1.95% 1.96% 01/15/27 634,690 
Truist Financial Corp 935,000 817,779 2010 837,059 1.13% 3.91% 08/03/27 787,878 
Home Depot Inc 1,145,000                1,079,586 1726 1,084,314               2.80% 4.17% 09/14/27 1,073,621
Amazon Inc 1,075,000                1,079,322 1804 1,078,932               4.55% 4.46% 12/01/27 1,082,801
Walmart Inc 1,330,000                1,327,034 1794 1,327,057               4.55% 3.95% 04/15/28 1,313,870
Apple Inc 1,330,000                1,334,190 1819 1,334,157               4.55% 3.93% 05/10/28 1,325,733

Subtotal Medium Term Notes $22,604,000 $22,447,965 $22,354,179 2.86% $21,738,452

8



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
May 31, 2023

Par Cost Basis Term May Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon

Subtotal PFMManaged Investment Accounts $116,743,000 $114,995,450 $115,056,572 1.91% $109,737,871

Total Investments $268,514,727 $266,767,177 $266,828,299 $261,509,598
(Source of Investment Amortized Cost: PFM)

Restricted Deposits

Investment Pool Accounts
   CAMP - Water Connection Reserves $27,655,618 $27,655,618 N/A $27,655,618 5.16% N/A $27,655,618
   LAIF - Self Insurance Reserves 6,573,509                6,573,509 N/A 6,573,509               2.99% N/A 6,573,509

Total Investment Pool Accounts $34,229,127 $34,229,127 $34,229,127 4.74% $34,229,127

Bond and Note Accounts
2017A Debt Service Accounts $427 $427 N/A $427 0.00% N/A $427
2020A Debt Service Accounts 1 1 N/A 1 0.00% N/A 1
2020B Debt Service Accounts 36 36 N/A 36 0.00% N/A 36
2020B Capitalized Interest Account 15,205,744              15,205,744 N/A 15,205,744 5.16% N/A 15,205,744

Total Bond and Note Accounts $15,206,208 $15,206,208 $15,206,208 5.16% $15,206,208

2020B Construction Project Account
LAIF Construction Fund $45,299,804 $45,299,804 N/A $45,299,804 2.99% N/A $45,299,804
CAMP Construction Fund 10,918,592 10,918,592 10,918,592 5.16% N/A 10,918,592

Total 2020B Construction Project Accts $56,218,396 $56,218,396 $56,218,396 4.81% $56,218,396

CalPERS Deposits
CERBT Account (OPEB) $16,000,000 $16,000,000 N/A $20,195,189 N/A N/A $20,195,189

Subtotal CalPERS Deposits $16,000,000 $16,000,000 $20,195,189 $20,195,189
CERBT Strategy 2 Performance as of April 30, 2023 based on 1 year net return was 2.70%
Escrow Deposits

W. M. Lyles Construction $10,003,810 $10,003,810 N/A $10,003,810 N/A N/A $10,003,810
   MNR Construction, Inc 534,822 534,822 N/A 534,822 N/A N/A 534,822

Subtotal Escrow Deposits $10,538,632 $10,538,632 $10,538,632 $10,538,632

Total Restricted Deposits $132,192,363 $132,192,363 $136,387,552 $136,387,552

$409,500,805 $407,753,255 $412,009,566 $406,690,865Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of May 31,2023

9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
May 31, 2023

May Purchases
Par Amount Investment

No. Date Transaction Investment Security Type Purchased Yield to Maturity
1 5/1/2023 Buy US Treasury Note US Treasury $1,200,000 3.600%
2 5/2/2023 Buy US Treasury Note US Treasury 2,160,000           3.640%
3 5/2/2023 Buy US Treasury Note US Treasury 2,235,000           3.660%
4 5/11/2023 Buy US Treasury Note US Treasury 625,000               3.520%
5 5/18/2023 Buy Walmart Inc Corporate Note Corporate 1,330,000           3.950%
6 5/18/2023 Buy Apple Inc Corporate Note Corporate 1,330,000           3.930%

7 5/24/2023 Buy FHMS K061 A2 
Federal Agency Mortgage-

Backed Security 790,000               4.310%

Total Purchases 9,670,000$

May Investment Maturities, Calls & Sales
Par Amount Investment

No. Date Transaction Investment Security Type Matured/Sold Yield to Maturity
1 5/2/2023 Sale US Treasury Note US Treasury $1,825,000 2.520%
2 5/2/2023 Sale US Treasury Note US Treasury 2,525,000 2.520%
3 5/11/2023 Maturity Apple Inc Corporate Note Corporate 565,000 0.840%
4 5/18/2023 Sale Fannie Mae Note Federal Agency Bond 855,000 2.920%
5 5/18/2023 Sale Fannie Mae Note Federal Agency Bond 1,820,000 3.080%
6 5/24/2023 Sale US Treasury Note US Treasury 790,000 0.340%

Total Maturities, Calls & Sales 8,380,000$

10



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
May 31, 2023

Directed Investment Category Amount Invested Yield
CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $20,010,337 0.100%
LAIF - Unrestricted 22,779,306 2.993%
CAMP - Unrestricted 108,982,084 5.160%
Brokered Certificates of Deposit 1,065,000 5.440%
Medium Term Notes 22,354,179 2.861%
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Security 765,837 4.310%
Municipal Bonds 2,140,723 0.986%
Supra-National Bonds 1,669,459 0.520%
US Treasury Notes 67,973,193 1.908%
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities 19,088,181 0.719%

Total Investment Portfolio $266,828,299
Investment Portfolio Rate of Return 3.193%

Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts Amount Invested Yield
CalPERS OPEB (CERBT) Account $20,195,189 N/A
CAMP Restricted Water Connection Reserve 27,655,618 5.160%
LAIF Restricted Insurance Reserve 6,573,509 2.993%
US Bank - 2017A Debt Service Accounts 427 0.000%
US Bank - 2020A Refunding Bond Accounts 1 0.000%
US Bank - 2020B Revenue Note Accounts 15,205,780 5.160%
US Bank - Pre-Investment  Money Market Account 5,718,901 4.520%
LAIF Construction Account 45,299,804 2.993%
CAMP Construction Account 10,918,592 5.160%
Citizens Business Bank - Demand Account 2,961,973 N/A
Citizens Business Bank - Workers' Compensation Account 110,591 N/A
Citizens Business Bank - Payroll Account 0 N/A
Other Accounts* 2,250 N/A
Escrow Account 10,538,632 N/A

Total Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts $145,181,267
Average Yield of Other Accounts 4.118%

Total Agency Directed Deposits $412,009,566

*Petty Cash

11



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended May 31, 2023
Agency Investment Portfolio (Net of Escrow Accounts)

$401,470,934

Commercial 
Mortgage-Backed 
Security, 0.190%

CBB Repurchase 
(Sweep), 4.98%

Restricted 
Accounts (net of 
Escrow), 31.35%

LAIF -
Unrestricted, 

5.67%

Medium Term 
Notes, 5.57%

Certificates of 
Deposit, 0.27%

Other Accounts, 
2.19%

U.S. Government 
Sponsored 

Entities, 4.75%
US Treasuries, 

16.93%

CAMP -
Unrestricted, 

27.15%

Supra-National , 
0.42%

Municipal Bonds, 
0.53%

12



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended May 31, 2023
Unrestricted Agency Investment Portfolio

$266,828,299

CBB Repurchase 
(Sweep), 7.50%

Local Agency 
Investment Fund, 

8.54%

Medium Term 
Notes, 8.38%

Certificates of 
Deposit, 0.40%

Municipal Bonds, 
0.80%

Commercial 
Mortgage-Backed 

Security, 0.29%

U.S. Government 
Sponsored Entities, 

7.15%

US Treasuries, 
25.47%

Supra-National, 
0.63%

CAMP, 40.84%

13



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended May 31, 2023
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities Portfolio

$19,088,181

Fannie Mae Bonds, 
62.43%

Freddie Mac Bonds, 
27.04%

Federal Home Loan 
Bank Bonds, 

10.53%

14



$0

$20,000,000

$40,000,000

$60,000,000

$80,000,000

$100,000,000

$120,000,000

$140,000,000

$160,000,000

0-30 Days 31-180 Days 181-365
Days

366-730
Days

2 to 3 Years Over 3 Yrs

LAIF+CAMP $131,761,390
CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $20,010,337
GSE+CD+MTN+MUNI+CMBS $720,376 $2,809,479 $8,850,217 $26,562,606 $45,019,610 $31,094,284
Percent 57.16% 1.05% 3.32% 9.95% 16.87% 11.65%

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended May 31, 2023
Agency Investment Portfolio Maturity Distribution (Unrestricted)

$266,828,299

15



1.027%

1.195%

3.193%

0.861%
1.090%

2.993%
2.142%

2.843%

5.242%

-0.580%

0.670%

-0.540%

-2.000%
-1.500%
-1.000%
-0.500%
0.000%
0.500%
1.000%
1.500%
2.000%
2.500%
3.000%
3.500%
4.000%
4.500%
5.000%
5.500%
6.000%

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended May 31, 2023
Agency Investment Portfolio Yield Comparison

Agency Yield LAIF Yield 6 Months T-Bill Merrill Lynch 1-5 US Treasury Index

16



Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs 
for the Month Ended May 2023

Alex Lopez 

Acting Treasurer

 July 2023



Agency Liquidity

2

• Increase in Cash, Investment, and Restricted Deposits is primarily due to property tax receipts.
• Decrease in Investment Portfolio Yield primarily due to lower yields in US Government Sponsored

Entities and Citizens Business Bank Daily Repurchase account.

Description May
$ Millions

April
$ Millions

Increase / 
(Decrease) 
$ Millions

Investment Portfolio $266.8 $266.7 $0.1

Cash and Restricted Deposits $145.2 $143.4 $1.8

Total Investments, Cash, and Restricted Deposits $412.0 $410.1 $1.9

Investment Portfolio Yield 3.193% 3.266% (0.073)

Weighted Average Duration (Years) 1.38 1.13 0.25

Average Cash on Hand (Days) 334 324 10

Monthly cash and investment summaries available at: https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/

https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/


Agency Investment Position

3

Authorized Investments
Allowable 
Threshold

($ million or %)

Under 1 
Year

1 – 3 
Years

Over 3 
Years Total Average 

Yield %
Portfolio % 

(Unrestricted)

Local Agency Investment Fund $75 $22.8 $0.0 $0.0 $22.8 2.993% 8.54%

California Asset Management 
Program n/a 109.0 0.0 0.0 109.0 5.160% 40.84%

Citizens Business Bank – Sweep 40% 20.0 0.0 0.0 20.0 0.100% 7.50%
Sub-Total Agency Managed $151.8 $0.0 $0.0 151.8 4.168% 56.88%

Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CD) 30% $0.0 $1.1 $0.0 $1.1 5.440% 0.40%
Medium Term Notes 30% 2.5 10.6 9.2 22.3 2.861% 8.38%
Federal Agency Mortgage-
Backed Security n/a 0.0 0.0 0.8 0.8 4.310% 0.29%

Municipal Bonds 10% 0.2 1.9 0.0 2.1 0.986% 0.80%
Supranational Bonds 20% 0.0 1.7 0.0 1.7 0.520% 0.63%
US Treasury Notes n/a 6.2 40.6 21.1 67.9 1.908% 25.47%
US Government Securities n/a 3.4 15.7 0.0 19.1 0.719% 7.15%

Sub-Total PFM Managed $12.3 $71.6 $31.1 $115.0 1.907% 43.12%
Total $164.1 $71.6 $31.1 $266.8 3.193% 100.00%



Portfolio Yield Comparison

4


	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Consent Item 1A
	Consent Item 1B
	Action Item 2A
	Action Item 2B
	Action Item 2C
	Information Item 3A
	Information Item 3B



